HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT

Dated:-1 0.07.2025
st Cases/2025 ? 768

No.:- PW/GHD/CB/W.A/Fore

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
_ District Bilaspur.
i for the
Subject: - Diversion of 0.3122 ha of forest land in favour of HPPI(’VD ((;/1‘0 ”
construction of link road from Chanjyar to Kaloh- ( .ms .
2/690) within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Dmswn,021 A
Bilaspur, HP ((Online Proposal no. F P/HP/ROAD/145508/2 )
Reference: - Regional Office Letter No. ref No.NA Dated 03-10-2024
Sir, o
above. In this connection it

This is with reference to the subject cited

is submitted that we have attended the shortcomings noticed in above proposal. The
Point wise reply to the

observations have been corrected as per your requirement. The

observations is as under:-

Sr. No. Deficiencies Compliance to the Deficiencies j

1 The State Government shall provide | This observation / point pertains to
details of action taken against the | your good office please

violation as per provisions mentioned
in consolidated guidelines and
clarifications issued under Van
(Sanrakshan ~ Evam Samvardhan)
Adhiniyam, 1980 and  Van
(Sanrakshan ~Evam  Samvardhan)

Rules, 2023
2 The State Government shall submit a | The revised KML file, prepared as

revised KML file. per the latest guidelines and
reflecting the correct alignment and
coordinates of the road within the
proposed diversion area, has been
uploaded on the Parivesh portal.

It is, therefore, you are requested that the
s proposal may pl
forwarded to the concerned higher office at the earliest. ypleasebe

Executive E[fgﬂréer’

Ghumarwin Division,

&}’/.P.W.Ddhumarwin,



